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Email Suresh Kumar Gopalan

Re: ETD 28 - Request for printing approval

From : YBKREDDY SENIORMANAGERPYV <ybkreddy@seci.co.in> Tue, Apr 11, 2023 05:34 PM
Subject : Re: ETD 28 - Request for printing approval
To : Sureshkumar <sureshkumar@bis.gov.in>

Dear Suresh,
The proposed documents are approved for printing.
Regards

Y B K Reddy

From: "Sureshkumar" <sureshkumar@bis.gov.in>

To: "YBKREDDY SENIORMANAGERPV" <ybkreddy@seci.co.in>
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 4:35:13 PM

Subject: ETD 28 - Request for printing approval

Dear Sir,

As per trailing email, documents were wide circulated & no comments received. National Foreword is
attached for the documents circulated.

In view of no comments received for the documents and as decided during 25th meeting minutes at Item 5.1
(attached), it is requested to kindly grant approval for sending these documents for printing, in capacity of
the chairman, ETD 28.

Thanks & Regards
Suresh Kumar Gopalan
Member Secretary, ETD 28

From: "Sureshkumar" <sureshkumar@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:52:24 PM
Subject: Wide Circulation - Documents ETD 28 (21234, 21235, 21236, 21237, 21238, 21239, 21240 &

21241)
Dear Sir/Madam,
The following drafts were hereby issued in Wide Circulation as attachment to this mail, for eliciting public
comments:

Doc No. Title Last Date for

comments
ETD 28(21234) |Photovoltaic Devices Procedures for Temperature and Irradiance 18 Jan 2023
Corrections to Measured |-V Characteristics

ETD 28(21235) |Photovoltaic Devices Part 1: Measurement of photovoltaic current- 18 Jan 2023

voltage characteristics
ETD 28(21236) |Photovoltaic Devices Part 4: Photovoltaic reference devices Procedures {18 Jan 2023
for establishing calibration traceability
ETD 28(21237) |Photovoltaic System Performance Part 1: Monitoring 18 Jan 2023
ETD 28(21238) |Photovoltaic System Power Conversion Equipment Design Qualification {18 Jan 2023
and Type Approval
ETD 28(21239) |Concentrator photovoltaic CPV modules and assemblies Design 18 Jan 2023
qualification and type approval
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ETD 28(21240) |Connectors for d.c. Application in Photovoltaic Systems Safety 18 Dec 2022
Requirements and Tests Amendment - 1

ETD 28(21241) |Photovoltaic Power Generating Systems EMC Requirements and Test |18 Dec 2022
Methods for Power Conversion Equipment Amendment - 1

Kindly examine the draft standard and forward your views stating any difficulties which you are likely to

experience in your business or profession, if this is finally adopted as National Standard.

Comments if any, may please be made in the attached format through e-mail to the undersigned

In case no comments are received or comments received are of editorial nature, you may kindly permit us to
presume your approval for the above document as finalized. However, in case of comments of technical in
nature are received then it may be finalized either in consultation with the Chairman, Sectional Committee or
referred to the Sectional Committee for further necessary action if so desired by the Chairman, Sectional

Committee.

The document is also hosted on BIS website www.bis.gov.in.

Thanking you,

With Regards,

Suresh Kumar Gopalan
Member Secretary, ETD 28
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